Melissa Martin

London - Hackney

- MELISSAMARTIN111@hotmail.com
- **J** 07766169602
- Flare_blitz42

I'm a Student of UAL currently in my second year studying BA Animation, specialising in 2D digital and traditional Animation Arts. My passion comes from creating original characters and environments, through drawings and written stories.

With my experience and education in character design, my main goal would be to develop and create my own animated tv show towards a teen/young adult target audience. With my goals in mind, I aim to be proactive, engaged and focused in learning about the creative industry in a professional way.

Education:

Bachelor's in:

Animation

University Of The Arts London

October 2020 to Present

A Level's in:

Graphic Communication

Fine Art

Critical Studies

London

City & Islington Sixth Form College London September 2018 to July 2020 Septeml

GCSE's in:

Art & Design: Fine Art D&T: Product Design Seven other GCSE's

Grades 4 to 7
The Petchey Academy
London

September 2013 to July 2018

Work Experience:

Farm Yard Trainee Kentish Town City Farm London

January 2017 to February 2017

Childcare
TEENS AND TODDLERS
London

February 2016 to July 2016

Key Achievements:

Team work
Communicating as a team
Working with animals

Mentoring a child Contributing to the community Self awareness and developing my confidence

Software:

Toonboom Harmony Adobe photoshop Adobe illustrator Adobe premier pro Procreate

Skills:

Creative
Visualizer
Communicator
Story-teller
Team worker